
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Hawkins, John"
Subject: RE: Attention: Phyllis Beaulieu -- Application for Water Licence Resolute Airport
Date: Thursday, December 04, 2008 10:14:00 AM

Thank you for the application.  This file, under 3BM-YRB0308, is currently unlicenced as the expiry

date was November 30th.  Our office will review the file for admin and technical completeness
prior to distribution for comments.  You will be contacted on any deficiencies.  There is one
document that I could not open, entitled “Application.pdf”.  Is this the same as the one called
“Document.pdf”???
 

From: Hawkins, John [mailto:JHawkins@GOV.NU.CA] 
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2008 2:58 PM
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: Winmill, Tanya
Subject: Attention: Phyllis Beaulieu -- Application for Water Licence Resolute Airport
 
Please accept this application for a water Licence for Resolute Bay Airport.
Please note, the Inuktitut translation will be completed prior to January 1,
2008.
Regards,
John
 
John S. Hawkins
Director, Transportation Policy & Planning
Economic Development & Transportation
Government of Nunavut

Phone       (867)975-7826
Fax          (867)975-7870
jhawkins@gov.nu.ca
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